Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON TUESDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; AND NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER.

PRIOR MINUTES

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, December 14, 2010 with additions and corrections. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes), Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Wednesday, December 8, 2010 with additions. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve prior Commission minutes dated Tuesday, December 15, 2010 with corrections. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

Reports

Commissioners McCord and Gerster attended the West Central Community Action Agency meeting held Thursday, December 16, 2010 in Clinton.

Commissioner McCord reported on meeting she attended Friday, December 17th in El Dorado Springs for Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission with regard to Missouri Association of Councils of Government, Community Development Block Grant Program-Second Disaster Supplemental Appropriation.

MoDOT

Randy Coffey, MoDOT, telephoned the Commission with clarification MoDOT will Quit-Claim excess right-of-way to landowners of record, and requested Vernon County e-mail correspondence that Commission intends to convey excess county road right-of-way adjoining excess MoDOT road right-of-way to landowners, Leon and Betty Lou Emery.

Commission e-mailed the request.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Sheriff Department - Grant

Commissioner Gerster made a motion to approve Award of Contract for the LLEBG/JAG CFDA #16.738 Operation Safety, 2010-LBGJ-092 in the amount of \$4,932.92 for the Sheriff's Department. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

Assessor

Vernon County Assessor, Cherie Roberts, called on Commission to discuss assessments and Chapter 100 Bonds in her office.

Emergency Management

Vernon County Emergency Management Director, Dennis Kimrey, telephoned the Commission requesting information for the All Hazards Mitigation Plan being proposed to the Nevada City Council that evening by Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning. Commission informed Mr. Kimrey that this is one of many public meetings to discuss the plan and it pertains only to the City's portion of the All Hazards Mitigation Plan.

EOC Office

Commission received a proposal to replace the awning roof at the EOC Office in the amount of \$4,012.80.

Bridge Department Issues

Karen Sloan called on the Commission to discuss cell phone bill of herself and Ron Sloan, Vernon County Bridge Foreman. Mrs. Sloan's request is for the County to increase the reimbursement rate up to \$40.00 for the head of the department. Commission will discuss.

Experience Works

Janet Ross, Experience Works, called on the Commission to discuss possible placement of part-time employee, at no cost to the County. After consulting with Rick Warren, Vernon County Maintenance/Custodian, and Richard Brockman, Nevada/Vernon County Recycling Center, Commission believes this program would be of benefit to the County, and will proceed with placement.

Commission authorized expense checks.

West Central Commissioners Association

Commission returned phone call to Bates County Presiding Commissioner, Donna Gregory, regarding Vernon County to host the next West Central Commissioners Association meeting in March, 2011. Commission confirmed Vernon County will host this meeting and contacted Lana Wilson, Missouri Department of Conservation, for possible meeting sites and tour, and forwarded the information to the West Central Commissioners Association President, Karen Miller.

Vernon County Commission Minutes

Virgil Township Issues

Mrs. Horn, Virgil Township, called on the Commission asking that a "Dead End" sign be placed in Virgil Township betweens Sections 19 and 30. She was given contact information for the Virgil Township Board as Vernon County does not provide traffic control signs.

County Clerk

Commissioner Gerster made motion to approve Bond for Vernon County Clerk, Tammi Beach in the amount of \$5,000.00. Commissioner McCord seconded the motion. The motion passed by vote: Commissioner Gerster (Yes); Commissioner McCord (Yes); Commissioner Shaw (Absent).

ADJOURN	
Ordered that the Commission adjoin	urn at 2:35 P.M. until Wednesday, December 21, 2010.
ATTEST:	APPROVED:
CLERK OF COMMISSION	PRESIDING COMMISSIONER